

## CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING

December 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2024 at 5:00 PM Crete City Hall, 243 East 13<sup>th</sup> Street

## **MINUTES**

Notice of the meeting was given by posting, the appointed method for giving notice as shown by the attached notice, at the following locations:

City Hall, 243 East 13th Street Post Office, 1242 Linden Avenue City Bank and Trust, 1135 Main Avenue

Advance notice of the meeting was also given to committee members. Pursuant to Section 84-1412(8) of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act, the City has posted a current copy of the Open meetings Act, Laws of the State of Nebraska, in the back of the council chambers. All proceedings shown were taken while the meeting was open to the attendance of the public.

## 1. Open Meeting

#### 2. Roll Call

Tom Crisman: Present
Anthony Fitzgerald: Present
Dan Papik: Present

Present: 3.

#### 3. Items of Business

#### 3.A. Consider Ordinance 2224 Adding regulations for Mobile Food Vendors

City Attorney Anna Burge explained the changes that were made to the ordinance and the definitions for mobile food vendors. Burge explained the permit would have to be displayed on the food truck.

City Administrator Tom Ourada explained that this would help with health code violations and making sure vendors have sales tax permit and are paying the state. There was discussion about churches and other organizations needing to get a permit if they are selling food to raise funds.

Recommend to the City Council Ordinance 2224 Adding regulations for Mobile Food Vendors Carried with a motion by Tom Crisman and a second by Anthony Fitzgerald.

Tom Crisman: Aye, Anthony Fitzgerald: Aye, Dan Papik: Aye

Aye: 3, No: 0

## 3.B. Consider authorizing the Fire Department to apply for the AFG grant.

Fire Chief Tod Allen explained that the Fire Department would like to apply for the AFG grant for a mobile roof prop and it would be one trailer. There is a 5% match for this grant and Chief Allen explained they have funds from donations they have received that they would use towards this.

Recommend to the City Council to authorize the Fire Department to apply for the AFG grant. Carried with a motion by Tom Crisman and a second by Anthony Fitzgerald.

Tom Crisman: Aye, Anthony Fitzgerald: Aye, Dan Papik: Aye

Aye: 3, No: 0

Chief Tod Allen explained that he would not be at the Council meeting and would like to report the following:

- -The grass rig is in.
- Elections will be held next month.
- Allen asked if the council could start thinking about charging the industries in the community for fire responses. City Administrator Tom Ourada explained that he had brought this topic up about 10 to 15 years ago.

# 3.C. Discussion on for sale and (other purposes) vehicles not parked on all weather surfaces.

There was discussion on for sale an (other purposes) vehicles not parked on all weather surfaces. City Administrator Tom Ourada explained that this item is going to be a reoccurring item on the agenda until something is decided on.

#### 4. Officers' Reports

### 5. Adjournment